
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 24-BSTD-02 

Project Title: 2025 CALGreen Rulemaking 

TN #: 261394 

Document Title: Memo Closing Docket 

Description: N/A 

Filer: Marianna Brewer 

Organization: California Energy Commission 

Submitter Role: Commission Staff  

Submission Date: 1/28/2025 9:55:34 PM 

Docketed Date: 1/28/2025 

 



For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Shewmaker, Michael@Energy
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Cc: Achong, Gypsy@Energy; Bozorgchami, Payam@Energy
Subject: Please Close Docket: 24-BSTD-02
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 11:53:22 AM
Attachments: Outlook-California.png


Please close docket number 24-BSTD-02


The Building Standards Commission has approved for publication the California Energy
Commission's (CEC) proposed building standards amending the Green Building Standards Code,
Title 24, Part 11 (CALGreen), as such, the CEC is closing docket number 24-BSTD-02, 2025
CALGreen Rulemaking, effective today, January 28, 2025.


Michael Ken Shewmaker (he, him, his)
Supervisor
Building Standards Development Unit
Building Standards Branch
Efficiency Division
 
California Energy Commission
Website: www.energy.ca.gov
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